
MARINA  ADVISORY  

COMMITTEE  

 

May 4, 2015 

  

1



Marina Advisory Committee
May 4, 2015

7:00 p.m.

Committee Members
Ken Hulett, Chairman

Bob Nelson, Vice-Chairman
J.J. Jones

Mahmoud Abdel-Monem
Jeff Malmgren

1. Public Comment

2. Review of the April 6 , 2014 meeting notes

3. Marina Improvement Plan – Discussion

4. F Dock RCO Use Certification - Discussion & Recommendation

5. General Update

6. Marina Advisory Committee Comments

7. Next Meeting – June 1, 2015 (dependent on summer meeting schedule)

8. Adjourn

2



March 2015 Occupancy
Based upon Marina Program Reports

Permanent Moorage

Dock Total Slips Total Occupied Total Vacant Percent
Occupied

A 54 38 16 70%
B 82 69 13 84%
C 55 51 4 93%
D 85 40 45 47%
E 71 48 23 68%
Totals 347 246 101

 There were 6 more slips occupied in March then in February.
 The permanent moorage docks were 71% occupied.

o +2% compared to February.
o The same percentage of occupancy compared to March 2014.

Conditional Moorage

Dock Total Slips Total Occupied Total Vacant Percent
Occupied

G 17 10 6 63%
F 52 29 23 56%
S 8 7 1 89%
Totals 77 46 30

 The same number of slips was occupied in March as were in February.
 The conditional moorage docks were 60% occupied.

o The same percentage as March.
o +15% compared to March 2014.

Overall Summary

 The combined permanent and conditional moorage marina docks were 69% occupied in March.
o +2% compared to February.
o +2% compared to March 2014.

 The average percentage of occupancy on each dock was 71% in March.
o +2% compared to February.
o +5% compared to March 2014.

3



REVIEW  OF  M EETING  

NOTES  

 

April 6, 2015 

  

4



City of Oak Harbor April 6, 2015
Marina Advisory Committee 7:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting Agenda Oak Harbor City Hall

Roll Call: Mr. Hulett __X__ Mr. Nelson__X __ Mr. J. Jones __X__ Mr. Abdel-Monem __X__
Mr. Malmgren _X___

Staff: Cac Kamak and Chris Sublet

Public: Steve Hucke

1. Public Comment:
No public comments.

2. Review of the March 2, 2014 Meeting Minutes:
The minutes were approved as written.

3. Maritime Zoning Ordinance – Discussion & Recommendation
Mr. Hulett introduced the agenda item. Mr. Kamak explained the purpose and reviewed the
proposed Maritime Zoning Ordinance. He also explained the process to get the Zoning
Ordinance approved.

Discussion
Mr. Jones asked if there were space size limitations or requirements for certain businesses to
use certain pieces of land.  Mr. Kamak said that there are not any real limitations other than
the constraints for the access streets and parking.

Mr. Kamak explained each of the proposed uses and reminded the Committee that this is a
look into the future.  He also explained that the RV Park will be closing soon and there is a
possibility that it could be relocated to the marina.

The Committee then discussed the pros and cons of temporarily moving the RV Park to the
marina.  The Committee questioned if it would really be feasible and how it would affect
marina tenants.  Their main concerns are that there is not enough room or parking and that
the RV’s may affect the traffic into and out of the marina. The Committee suggested that the
City look into using the Navy property on the other side of the fence.

The Marina Advisory Committee concluded that the proposed Maritime Zoning Ordinance
was acceptable as written however they would not support adding an RV park as an approved
use.

Action
No Action was required.

4. Marina Improvement Plan – Discussion

5



Mr. Hulett introduced the topic and asked Mr. Sublet explained what the Marina
Improvement Plan was and why it needed to be formalized. Mr. Sublet gave an overview of
the proposed Marina Improvement Plan and explained why the cost and longevity thresholds
were selected.

Discussion
Mr. Nelson explained that it may be wise to base the project list on what offers the best
“return on investment.”  He continued to explain that he really liked the proposed E & D
dock projects.  Mr. Sublet agreed with him and explained that both projects seem fairly easy
with the exception of removing and adding pile.

Mr. Sublet asked the Committee if they felt that the projects listed are appropriate for this
document.  The Committee agreed that the projects are appropriate.

Action
Mr. Hulett asked the Committee members to review the list of projects and rank them in the
order that they would like to see them completed.  He also asked the Committee to consider
if there are other projects that should be on the list.  Mr. Hulett asked for the topic to be
added to the May meeting agenda.

5. General Update:
Mr. Sublet gave an overview of the projects that the Marina Staff is working on.  He also said
that Staff was busy preparing for the Fidalgo Yacht club visit.  He also talked about the new
dock side check in service and how Staff had been testing it in the office.

6. MAC Comments:
 Mr. Jones asked if there was going to be a food vendor at the marina this summer.

o Mr. Sublet said that he has had contact with a Mexican food vendor and that Brian
and Dee Punch are planning on opening up a store in the sheds.

 Mr. Nelson asked how WIRW is coming.
o Mr. Sublet said it is going great, there are about 50 boats registered on the WIRW

website and a handful registered with the marina.
 Mr. Hulett explained that he and Mr. Sublet attended the City Council Workshop and

explained the Spectator Rate.  He continued to say that it was well received by the City
Council and will be on the April 7th City Council meeting.

 Mr. Nelson asked about the advertisements currently running in magazines and said that
the wording indicated that the OHYC was open to the public

o Mr. Sublet explained that the ads are ending and when he runs them again he will
work with the OHYC to ensure the text is appropriate.

7. Next regular meeting— May 4, 2015

8. Adjourn

6



MARINA  IMPROVEMENT  

PLAN  

 

 

Discussion 

 

  

7



1

City of Oak Harbor
Oak Harbor Marina

Memo
To: Marina Advisory Committee

From: Chris Sublet, Harbormaster

CC: Steve Powers, Director Development Services

Date: May 4, 2015

Re: Marina Improvement Plan

Summary Statement
At the April 2015 Marina Advisory Committee meeting staff introduced the Marina Improvement Plan
(MIP) and explained the requirement for the MIP under the Oak Harbor Municipal Codes.  The Marina
Advisory Committee reviewed the draft of the MIP by staff and had several specific questions regarding
some of the proposed projects.  The Marina Advisory Committee asked that this item be continued to
the May 2015 meeting to give Marina Advisory Committee members time to prioritize and consider the
appropriateness of the proposed projects.

Marina Improvement Plan
Under Oak Harbor Municipal Code 2.38.050, the city council shall adopt a five-year Marina
Improvement Plan which shall list the anticipated projects necessary for the safe and efficient operation
of the marina over the subsequent five-year period. The MIP shall include a plan for financing the listed
projects over the five-year period. The MIP shall be reviewed every year and amended as necessary
annually by the city council. The MIP shall be consistent with the capital facilities element of the
comprehensive plan and the Capital Improvement Plan.

City Staff has been relying on the 2006 Oak Harbor Marina Redevelopment Plan as the Marina
Improvement Plan and now feels that a formal MIP as outlined in OHMC 2.38.050 is necessary.

For the purposes of the MIP, the proposed project cost $20,000 or more, requiring the expenditure of
public funds over and above annual maintenance and operational expenses, and having a proposed
life expectancy of 20 years or more.

For the purposes of the MIP, capital maintenance shall mean any maintenance or upkeep expense to
an existing capital facility requiring the expense of public funds in excess of $20,000 and extending the
useful life of the facility for 10 years or more.

The proposed project cost threshold of $20,000 was selected to ensure that only large significant
projects that take time to plan and fund are included in the Marina Improvement Plan. This amount
was also chosen as it is likely that some of these projects in this price range may be completed.

The following table is a listing of proposed MIP projects that have been identified by the Marina
Advisory Committee and City Staff.  This table is displayed as a starting point for the Marina Advisory
Committee review and contains some projects that were identified in the recent “New Marina Revenue
and Flintstone Park Dock Phase I and II” discussions.  The projects are not listed in any particular
order.

8



 Page 2

Projects Total Project
Costs

Schedule

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Rebuild the Harbormasters office to offer
ground level access.

Construct a new restroom/shower facility.

Remove the roof on D dock and reconfigure
the east side of D dock to create a side tie
area for large boats (Attachment A).

Install 4, 50’angled fingers on the north end of
E dock to accommodate 50’ boats.

Improve the angle of the boat launch ramp.

Reconfigure the hoist to shorten the distance
boats must travel to be launched.

Purchase and install new power pedestals.

Replace whalers and rub boards.

Remove part of the E dock roof structure to
accommodate more sailboats.

Create additional dry boat storage areas for
larger boats.

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Revenue Sources 5-Year Totals 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Contributions from Beginning Fund Balance

Marina (Fund  ) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Cumulative Reserve (Fund  ) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Rates 0 0 0 0 0 0

Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grants 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Available Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues less Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

City Staff is interested in the Marina Advisory Committee’s recommendations regarding projects on this
list and projects that they feel should be added to the list.

Please contact Chris Sublet at 360.279.4576 if you have any questions.

9



Attachment A

City of Oak Harbor
Oak Harbor Marina

Memo
To: Marina Advisory Committee

From: Chris Sublet, Harbormaster

CC: Steve Powers, Director Development Services

Date: May 4, 2015

Re: Marina Improvement Plan – D Dock Project Projected Revenue

Summary Statement
At the April 2015 Marina Advisory Committee meeting staff introduced the Marina Improvement Plan
(MIP) and explained the requirement for the MIP under the Oak Harbor Municipal Codes.  The Marina
Advisory Committee reviewed the draft of the MIP by staff and seemed very interested in adding
projects the MIP that enhanced revenue or had a significant return on investment. The one proposed
project discussed the most was the conversion of the east side of D dock to a side tie area.

D Dock Project Projected Revenue
D dock consists of 28 covered and 57 uncovered 28’ slips. The overall length of D dock is
approximately 580’.

The occupancy rate of D dock for the years 2012 – 2014 fluctuates with a low of 55% (March 2014) to
a high of 86% (July 2014). The average year round occupancy rate for these three years is 66%.

The monthly revenue for the same period of 2012- 2014, ranges from a low of $6,621.89 to a high of
$10,246.87. The average year round monthly revenue for these three years is $8,130.28 or
$97,563.36 annually.

Staff believes that the fluctuation in occupancy and revenue is due to the fact that the 28’ boat is now
trailerable and more people seem to be storing their boats on the hard during the non-boating season.

The proposed D dock project is to remove all of the covered moorage roofs and all of the fingers on the
east side of the dock, thus creating 580’ of side tie area.  The customers currently on the east side of D
dock will then be moved to the west side or to the end of B dock (there are 24 28’ slips available).

This new side tie area may then accommodate an additional 13 new 40’ boats.  The current monthly
rate for a 40’ boat is $312.33.  These additional boats may contribute additional revenue of $4,060.29
per month or $48,723.48 annually.

It is important to note that since the boats currently on the east side of D dock would be moved to the
west side or B dock, there would not be a loss of revenue by making this change. This change may
result in the yearly revenue on D dock increasing from $97,563.36 to $146,286.84.

Please contact Chris Sublet at 360.279.4576 if you have any questions.

10


	AGENDA - May 4, 2015
	March 2015 Occupancy
	MINUTES - April 6, 2015
	Marina Improvement Plan



